muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 4:59 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Fwd: FW: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances Regarding Non

Professional attitude of UCPO Jahan Afsar

Importance: High

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances Regarding Non Professional attitude of UCPO
Jahan Afsar

Date: 2023-01-16 20:55

From: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

To: "sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org" <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>

Dear Sundas,
Please proceed and share investigation report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 10:48 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances Regarding Non Professional attitude of UCPO
Jahan Afsar

Importance: High

Proceed further

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) D.T.M & H (Lond), D.

Clin.Paeds (Lond) Team Leader — WHO - PEl World Health Organization — Pakistan Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar Mb.
Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com



From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 5:39 PM

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances Regarding Non Professional attitude of UCPO
Jahan Afsar

Dear Sir,

A joint investigation is requested by CTC with PEOPLE team to probe the Professional misconduct of Mr Jehan Asfar UC
Mashogagar.

Your approval is requested
Thank you
Waseem Abbas

> 0n Jan 16, 2023, at 5:34 PM, sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org wrote:
>

>

> Dear Mr Waseem,

>

>

> Greeting from CTC!

>

>

> CTC has received an email regarding a professional misconduct

> complaint against Mr. Jehan Afsar as UCPO-KPK-Peshawar-Mattani-Mashogagar.
>

> CTC team will investigate this matter with PE teams. Your kind

> approval is required in this regard.

>

> If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
> know.

>

> Regards,

> Sundas Tariq

> HR Officer

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

> e Original Message --------

> Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances
> Regarding Non Professional attitude of UCPO Jahan Afsar

> Date: 2023-01-05 00:56

> From: "IQBAL, Ahsan" <igbalah@who.int>

> To: Robina Bangash <robina.bangash84 @gmail.com>,

> "sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org" <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
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> Cc: "KHAN, Saifullah" <skhan@who.int>

>

> Dear Vendor,

>

> For inquiry as per SOPs please.

>

> Regards,

> Dr. Ahsan Igbal

> District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer, HRMP Focal

> Person, Immunization Officer - WHO, Peshawar

>

> From: Robina Bangash <robina.bangash84 @gmail.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:39 PM

> To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

> Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

> Subject: [EXT] Fwd: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances
> Regarding Non Professional attitude of UCPO Jahan Afsar

>

> Dear Dr Ehsan

>

> The email below FYl and further process please.

>

> Previously it was reported by AS that the UCPO tries to get close with
>them and commented on their dressing..

>

> After that | asked the UCPO to be very careful while interacting with
> female staff but he than became defensive and threatened the staff
> that you reported me to TDO so | will report you all and no body can
> save you(written statement of team member is available).

>

> Regards

>

> Robina Gul

R Forwarded message ---------

> From: adnan khan <adnansheikhan4 @gmail.com>

> Date: Wed, 28 Dec 2022, 11:37

> Subject: UC Mashogagar CHW Nazia's written grievances Regarding Non
> Professional attitude of UCPO Jahan Afsar

> To: Robina Bangash <robina.bangash84 @gmail.com>

> Cc: Sajid Ofridayi <sajidofridayi@gmail.com>

>

V V. V V V V

>
> This email is written on behlaf of CHW Nazia's complaint against Ucpo
> jehan afsar.

>



> Chw Nazia stated that Ucpo is trying to come close to her in field

> activity and asking irrelevant questions regarding my sleeping pills

> and Whatsapp status, and thus she feels insecure.

>

> According to chw Nazia she was very scared when Ucpo suspectedly tried
> to touch her hands during field activity and he did this many time.

>

> She then asked Ucpo to kindly check MCB In a side of streets as there

> were community members in the street and we have enmity and they also
> living there, but Ucpo understood this statement as a hint for private

> discussion and told CHW Nazia that your AS will visit soon.

>

> She told that Ucpo asked that why your WhatsApp Status is not showing
> to me and why you are addicted to sleeping pills

>

> She requested and stated that kindly Consider my complaint because |

> am feeling insecure otherwise | will give resign from my post for the

> sake of my self respect

>

> Pleas find herewith the attached written statement of Chw Nazia

>

> Kindly consider this email .

>

> Thanks



